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Purchase of a Gas Oil Quantity for the | ,et Joa dish el sale e 2 o1 %
Title of the Deal | month of December/2022 for Electricite devie clalal 4l YoYY/ g4 Ol daiall ol gie
Du Liban needs. O el g8
Purchase of a Quantity of /66,000/ MT
+/- 5% of Gas Oil product to be | 3 e % © -/t AN eee] &S gl 48
delivered DAP (Delivery At Place) one | ¢ e-‘-‘-'-d") DAP ‘\A-ﬂm A gl )
Description of | OF More safe port(s)/ berth(s) Lebanon, | / Zj._a‘;?l‘a_s'ﬁ-l_)dl e S 3l (ol
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Tender under ref. No. 127/T dated RERRVARVER ¥ ¥ VAR LY
1) Offer validity: It is 19 December which is after the delivery period. Please
clarify. Assume the award is given on 19 December, it will be impossible to
deliver the cargo during 15-20 December.
Clarification:
The award shall be made at the end of the freezing period.
2)  We understand that there is a 10 days freezing period after the submission so
that the award cannot be made till the 26" of November. Can you confirm please?
Clarification:
The award shall be made at the end of the freezing period.
3) Tender Conditions - Article 6. Participation is limited to international oil
companies or Lebanese companies provided they are international. What is
considered to be an "international company"?
Clarification:
Companies which conduct their business outside Lebanon are considered
. ; international companies. o i
Clarifications. 4) Tender ConI:iitions - Article 8-A.General uniform conditions, document sy
number 4: Please confirm whether this Certificate is required for International
companies not registered in Lebanon. If required, how, and where, can a Foreign
Company get a non-registration certificate?
Clarification:
Document number 4 is required for international companies that are registered in
Lebanon.
5)  Draft Purchase contract - Clause 4.Country of Origin: Refers to free origin
except Israel. Please confirm whether Russian Origin goods are acceptable. Please
confirm that Banque Du Liban, as well as the L/C confirming bank, is able to
effect payment for Goods of Russian Origin.
Clarification:
Waiting for the reply from the concerned authorities in Lebanon’ 4
6) Draft Purchase contract - Clause 9, Mel‘ligdh“f‘i"of Payment:




"confirmed". Please advise which bank is confirming the Letter of Credit. |

| - Who pays for the confirmation cost?
- How much is the confirmation cost for 30 days and for 180 days?

‘l - Payment is made either at 30 days or at 180 days after NOR. Should the Seller

offer for both options, or he can offer for only one of these options?

Clarification:

Waiting for the reply from the concerned authorities in Lebanon.

7)  Appendix No. 1: Quantity refers to "with possible rolls and extensions".

Please confirm how rolls and extensions would apply. What is the procedure to roll

and extend? Does it mean that the contract can be extended for delivery of

additional cargoes other than the cargoes mentioned in the tenders?

Clarification:

The possible rolls would be for the Quantity in metric ton within the +/- 5 %

tolerance.

The possible extensions would be for the Requested Date Range of Delivery.

It_does not mean that the contract can be extended for delivery of additional

cargoes other than the cargoes mentioned in the tenders.

8)  With regards to the tender opening session, would we be able to attend it by
Zoom meeting please?

Clarification:

A representative of your company would be able to attend the opening session at
nd in the place of the offers unscaling session.
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The Minister

Buyer’s Name

Buyer’s Address

Title of the Deal

Description of
the Deal.

Clarifications,
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Clarification of the Tender Document No.12
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Purchase of a Gas O] Quantity for the BT Ne ) PO T PN e Ll gl
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Purchase of a Quantity of 166,000/ MT

+- 5% of Gas Ol product to be | 8ile Ga % o Lt ey LS o)l

delivered DAP (Delivery At Place) one | & aludll) DAP aly Al iyt s

or more safe port(s)/ berth(s) Lebanon, | / 4y el ge K s & (Osa)

during the delivery  window (15- | aslcih 5 54 . I I G Addal) Gaa

20/12/2022), according to the terms and SECTRRPCEC QRAR VAR A RRTY,

conditions and appendices of the Public A daganll Lgilid) L, 98 iy Clials
Tender under ref No. 127/T dated RERA VARV Y Gy Yy

03112022,  of offors will e on TR o= |
1) We note the submission of offers wil] be on 18 November 2022 at 12:00 hrs.’

Beirut Time, however please note that the offer validity mentioned is 19 December

Clarification:
~=lariication:

Article (10): Validity of the offer of the tender Document complies with the
article 22 of the Public Procurement Law No, 244 dated 09/07/202].

2) With regards to Article 3: Goods intended to be purchased,

It is unclear what “buyers option” stands for and does not indicate what the buyer is
choosing. If it is the quantity tolerance, please clarify that it will be as per Seller’s
option.

Clarification:

Buyer’s option stands for_ the specifications of the product as per Appendix No.

(). It is not quantity tolerance. g
3) With regards to Postponement: under Article (5), the statement “ buyer may
request postponing the delivery date of one shipment” would not be applicable to a
spot (non-term) contract, therefore please delete this point,

Clarification:

4) Article 6-Delivery dates: _
Please note that 30 days notice is insufficient at the time of physical delivery of
cargos. Therefore please delete this point.

6- Delivery Dates is deleted
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“Buyer can request from Seiler 1o postpone the delivery date of the cargo [

Seller from the new date of delivery in accordance with clause (7).”
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S5) We would like to clarify that the delivery of gasoil will be in 1-2 lots in Seller’s
option.
Clarification:
The aim is to secure the delivery of the requested quantity whether in one lot or
two lots.

6)Draft Purchase contract - Clause 4.Country of Origin: Refers to free origin
except Israel. Please confirm whether Russian Origin goods are acceptable, Please
confirm that Banque Du Liban, as wel] as the L/C confirming bank, is able to
effect payment for Goods of Russian Origin,

Clarification;

Russian Origin goods are not acceptable. Banque Dy Liban, as well as the L/C
confirming bank, will not effect payment for Goods of Russian Origin.
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' Buyer’s Address

Beirut, Furn EJ Chebback, Gharios
Center, 11" Floor

Registration No.:

127/T/5 dated {0/ 1\/207 1
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Information About the Deal

Tl o g
Purchase of a Gas Oil Quantity for the | | B b PR ool ST Eie e R ol
Title of the Deal | month of December/2022 for Electricite u?-" il = i"j .,J b-:' f"w s dsall ol sic
Purchase of a Quantity of 166,000/ MT
d+/-]. S%d of Gas Ql] produc]:t to be Sl B3 (e 9 © L/t /1% 0w v/ duas ol i
clivered DAP (Delivery At P ace) one @b (& i ) DAP 4l a8
Bt or more safe port(s)/ berth(s) Lebanon, | % <. e R s S
escription of : . ; Gl Claadl / &) 81l (e i gl aal :
during the delivery window (15- B o Ty el X Alall Gaag
the Deal. : (YoYYAY/Y Vo abiall 5 ya JNa ol
20/12/2022), according to the terms and | + B o A . e
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conditions and appendices of the Public RN "
Tender under ref. No. 127/T dated ARRRARARE CRLLARRE SECPR
1031172022,
We confirm that the following attached clear gas oil specifications .(Total 6 pages
Clarifications. from 42 till 47) are the same Gas Oil 0.] % sulfur specifications requested as per Slagia g
oo _|_Appendix No. (a) included in the tender document No. 127/T dated 03/11/2022 -
Minister of Energy and Water olsall g ABL_LY) =38




The Lebanese Republic
Ministry of Energy and Water
Directorate General of Qil

Appendix No. (a)
PRODUCT SPECIFICATION
Produc : Gas Oil
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- Gum Content: Can you please clarify if what is meant js "washed gums" or
“"unwashed gums"? Please confirm the correct testing method that is
applicable for gasoil not Jet fuel. The notes also mention "washed
and unwashed" — does this actually mean "washed or unwashed"?

Answer: The valye 7mg/100 mL is for both washed and unwashed Gum content. We
confirm that the applicable test method is ASTM D381 s per Siemens
request. As for the notes, it is "washed and unwashed".

- Heat of Combustion: This test method (ASTM D4809) is not industry standard. We
suggest using ASTM D4868 which is industry standard,
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Answer: This is the applicable test method (ASTM D4809) as per the manufactyrer
Company Siemens' Manual, Knowing that, this method wag applied for
testing the "LHV" of Gas oil sample from the Jast tWo cargos by the

certified laboratory Bureay Veritas — Duybaj contracted by the Genera)
Directorate of 0j].

by the certified laboratory Bureay Veritas — Dubai, contracted by the
General Directorate of Oil, for testing the Sediment particulates in the Gas

- Sediment particulates: The particulates size specified is "d<l0pm , 10=<d<25 pm ,
d>25 pum" which are unknown parameters and seem to look

for the sizes of particles, rather than overall quantity. These
methods are designed for determination of tota] quantity of
contamination particles and do not imply to calculate their
quantity depending on size of each particle as ig requested in
the spec. If it is necessary to count the particles according to
their diameters, then the suggested method is ASTM D7619,

Answer: This test method is according to Siemens Manual, which s applied by the
certified laboratory Bureau Veritas — Dubai, contracted by the General

Directorate of Oil, for testing the Sediment particulates in the Gas oil
sample from the last two cargos,

- Acid number: The Unit need to be corrected — mg KOH/g instead of mg /g KOH.

Answer: The correct unijt for acid number i mg/g KOH as per Siemens Manual,

- Chlorine: The test method requested is not suitable. The methods to be used are
IP510 or UOP779,

Answer: The method D4929 / ISO15597 for testing "C["
manufacturer Company Siemens.
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The Lebanese Republic
Ministry of Energy and Water
Directorate General of Oil

Notes for evaluation: Thjs section is Extremely uncleqy, We request further
0L evaluation;

clarificationg on this sectiop,

Answer; Kindly Specify the exact points that are not clear in the evaluation,

(8, i)
- Requesting 4 Wwaiver in the Gum Wwhich will mae Us in a better position to

participate
in your tender for subject requirement,

Siemens Experience" will be evalyateq if the Gum Content (washed and/oy
unwashed) gre outside the specified range 7mg/100mL, where two Gag oil

cargos were cvaluated ang approved according 1o thege additiona]
parameters,

BL s 5, "ELINOIL Hellen;c Petroleum Company” a5, eypav Ll lany
(e (‘iJm} \-.n/.o/.o

= We are stj]] reviewing the relative values for C.H, and O,

Answer; Noted,

- Regarding distillation, we have noticed that the rejection criteria are totally vague, In
AST D86, there is no reference boiling curve, Therefore, we don’t understand Where
the requesteqd Specification refers to. F urthermore, the notion of 3 "strong deviation" ig
totally subjective and open to wide interpretation, Could yoy please specify what
stands for strong deviatiop? We would strongly recommend thgat Yyou revise the
Specification to indicate min/max valyes for the distillation, 83 per the diege]
specification for example,

Answer; Kindly fing below the reference boiling curve according to ASTM D86,

Abswer; . ;
Where the requested curve shj] be parallel to this reference Curve, taking
into consideration thay there is already g may limit for the 90 % volume of
Distillation which i set to 365 °C.
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The Lebanese Republic
Ministry of Energy and Water

Directorate General of Qil
——cctorate General of Qil

Distillation Curve
00

== = Diesi ASTM DBS Averuge

338

As an example, kindly find below the distillation curves for two Gas oil Cargos that
were evaluated accordingly and accepted in the last couple of months.

Distillation Curve

= = DawiAYTM OB&Averagr
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- Recommends splitting the Gum con

washed, while stating the condition
temperature and time.

tent test into two lines, for the unwashed and
$ at which the test was performed at, such as
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Answer; Siemens hag already clarified to Bureau Veritas during the online meeting
held on 29/03/202 that the performed modifications to ASTM D381 by BV are plausible

and this depends on the core know how of the laboratory itself, and this was mentioned in
Siemens letter dated 02/04/2021 as follows:

" As stated in the meeting from 29th of March 2021 and the customer letrer (dated
30.3.2021) the performed modifications are plausible. Necessary modifications 1o ASTM

D381 depending on Juel quality and sample are core fnow how of the individual
laboratories. "

Al 4l Siemens dailal is Sl o+ — Bureau Veritas i Aol yo1 pgiis Ly S g
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All parameters must be filled by the Gas oil supplier

Limits as per Siemens Manual
Parameters Test Method Unit

—

For Evaluation

Min Masx

Total Sulfur (S |ASTM D3246/D5453/ 1506328 Mass % | 0.2

Fuel Bound Nitrogen (FBN) ASTM Dag2g Mass % 0015

Cower Heating Vaiug Ty —— i 0482 St il

Lower Healing Valug (LHV) ASTM D4809/DINS 1900 Miikg 42

Density (at 15°C) ASTM D1298/DINS 1757 | Fm e 870
mma2i

Kinematic Viscosity (at40°Cy -s{csu “
T

ASTM D445/1S0-3104/DINS1 562.1
Distilation, 90 % voiume recovered
°C max

=
@ ASTM DB6/IS03405 - 365 §
i S I —_—
Carbon Residue ASTM D4530/15010370/DINS 1581 ais b
Oxidation Stabifity ASTM D2274/1P365/95 25 8
. e
Sediment & Waler ASTM Dz708 Gl E
sediment Particulates mg/kg 20 5
=10 ASTM DB217/1P415/DINS1419/DIN EN 18 %
10sds25um 12682 3 B
d225pm 0 T
Water IASTM D85 Vol % g
0.05 3
_____“—~___ 3 _‘—-—._‘___—_____ e
Giiant ASTM D473/1S03737/DINS 1780//DIN 1 e o H
EN 12662 | 1 2
—— a
Gum Content {Unwashed) ASTM D381 mg/100ml 7 =
Pour Point (3PP) ASTM De7/1803018 °C 0 =
Flashpoint (3FP) ASTM D83/D56/S02719 °C 60 3
Acid Number ASTM D664 mg/g KOH 0.1 E.
[Ash content ASTM D4B2/1S06245/DIN51575/0N Mass % g
EN 2645 =
Na + K ASTM D3805 / DIN 51750 mgikg >
v IN 51790 mglkg
ASTM D605 / D
Pb |ASTM D3605 / DIN 51790 mglkg
Ca ASTM D3605 / DIN 51790 ma/kg
Cl ASTM D4929/18015597 mglkg
Parameters Test Method Unit Ranges as per Siemens Experience
Garbon (C) D5291/ DIN 51721 % Mass 85-875
-——i_h_‘——_ﬂ———__ﬁ___q_
Hydrogen (H) D5291 / DIN 51721 % Mass 11145
Oxygen (0) D5281/DIN 51721 % Mass <02
1 b ddignnn Curme
Distillation range l & e -
[t S — | , o
50 % evaporated C
e ] I
65 % evaporated D86 /10 3408 e '

* the measured distillation curve should show a slape

(Twgo1/Aw, < payseman
40/PUE paYsEm) INjEA Jua}0D Wins
Jt pajen|eAa aq [jeys siajowesed sy

" and shape parallel to the above reference boiling
End point surve (according to ASTM Dgs).
h——-__.______—‘——-—_~__‘_ﬁ_

Cold filter Plugging point (CFPP) DB37/EN118 o

e for Ev; £
* f Gum content (washed and un-washed) < 7mg/100mL and all the parameters (Mmmmmmm comply with the above mentioned limits,
then the gas ail sample complies with the required specifications.
* If Gum content (washed and/or un-washed) > 7mg/100mL, and all the Parameters (with limits as per n nual) and all the remaining parameters

an, L comply with the above mentioned limits and ranges, then the gas oil sample complies with the required

specifications
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Clarification of the Tender Document No.127/T dated 03/11/2022— Y+ YY/NV/+ ¥ & B/ VYV o8 ) la g p20) 583 e o
As per memorandum No. 4/P.P.A/2022 —Y+ YV/g i-a/¢ o3 8 )SAally Slee
Issued by Chairman of Public Procurement Authority on 19/08/2022Y + YY/+ AV % o Ui plall o1 )il & L) O 3 bl

Ministry of Energy and Water- BT AR s s 5 aE
> [ U Uall 3 ) )
Bryen siiame Directorate General of Oil R slaall QLN 05 | Al Al o
Beirut, Furn El Chebback, Gharios . o . . igal) O sie
2 ? 2 AR ) ¢ ¢ iy <
Buyer’s Address | oo 1% Eloor Gl cGasa e st bl () 8 e g iyl
Registration No.: 127/T/ & dated '\\/\\/ 7001 AT AN T VELR BA R R
Information About the Deal dsdall e il slas
Purchase of a Gas Oil Quantity for the | . .o . DMa sl sale cpe dus :
)
Title of the Deal | month of December/2022 for Electricite LU e DS g r o S50 o SRS L0 dGaal) o) gie
) i el 50 s 5 Y.
Du Liban needs. O el peS Ao ALl AL Y VY J Y]
Purchase of a Quantity of /66,000/ MT
g/'i 5%d 0; Gas 101] prOdlIl)(])t to be ‘)LL“ 2 als e op 0 _/+ /-‘-\,. «of A:LAS G‘ﬁ
elivered DAP (Delivery At Place) one o (S b alll) DAP 4als sl iyl
e or more safe port(s)/ berth(s) Lebanon, | 7. <. Sy R o el &
Description of - . ) Y Oluad) /AW (8 yal e ST Gl aad g )
during the delivery window (I5- P A T Al Coag
the Deal. . (YYY/NY/Y Vo alull 3 55 JoA (glad 8
20/12/2022), according to the terms and | & .. e e i G T
g . : MN\L})»‘)ASJ c_s\A;XAJ.)).\U‘aLS;YLM}
conditions and appendices of the Public § o FRTh 8 T ¥ i i ST T g j
Tender under ref. No. 127/T dated ST g S T ) e
..... 03/1 1/2022' et
Draft Purchase contract - Clause 9, Method of Payment:
- Method of payment is by Letter of Credit from Banque du Liban (BDL),
"confirmed". Please advise which bank is confirming the Letter of Credit.
. . - Who pays for the confirmation cost? i ns
Glarinsanens, - How much is the confirmation cost for 30 days and for 180 days? e
Clarification:
According to Banque Du Liban, the confirmation cost is 2 % on annual basis and
paid by beneficiary, independently of which bank will confirmit.
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